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T ARITEHALL, LONDON, S.W,

i '%Mwm/ wiimber quoted.
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; In reply to Mr. Rottorley's letter al the Zlst
Hy v

instant (8251/26),''T am directed by

-k

the Lords COmmissiuners‘

of His Majestyts Preasyr; to reqh&ut you to convey to
« i

the Secretar. of State for Lhe«'—ﬁ“u iles Their ganction
téd the continuance of the é _‘Q_:Lng arrargemeits as

- regerds the local allowaices payatle to Européan
officers serviug in

Uganda, and tne Tanganyika

Territory WAl the 30th June next.
I am,
Sir,

ur obedient Cervan -
Yo bed t e t,

o

nder Secretary of Stats,
€Colonial 0fficae.




i ’m’(/y Gore.

Dyke of Devorshire.

;wﬂ“"ﬁu: F
e







11 detton Snxh

v,_“‘.y-(}'ore ‘%
! ]

y.

RAFT.

Wi A

G it
vHE COLONIES.' Sy

“We. 5'«;93/1.@ iﬂu

this Depn rtmen tg’ﬁ

the-présent arrangements f@e gayment of local
allowanee to European Officers in Kebm,'n,
Uganda end ‘the Tangenyika Territony until the
L & 2 p "

. » ‘Sbth of June next,

‘ d I am, eck§lgned) W O BOTT




